From: Tim Hanlon

To: Courtney Lyne; Kelly Churney
Subject: 125 Worth Ave

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 3:18:49 PM
Attachments: 2349_001.pdf

r+xxxxNote: This email was sent from a source external to the Town of Palm Beach. Links o

attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. Additionall
requests for information or changes to Town records should be verified for authenticity.******

Hi Kelly. Please forward this email and attachment to the Mayor and the Town Council members.
Dear Madame Mayor and Town Council members:

| represent the Winthrop House Condominium Association. Please see my attached letter to
ARCOM, which | sent prior to a scheduled ARCOM review of this project back in November of last
year.

Almost all of the analysis is still applicable despite some somewhat minor revisions to the plans by
the Applicant. From the Town Council perspective, the analysis remains simple and clear.

The Developer is attempting to renovate and expand an already very non-conforming building. The
plans and application request approval for an overly massive building and intensification of use in an
area which is not appropriate for such requests.

The addition of nearly 10,000 square feet on the fourth floor will make the building appear massive
in its location and is not appropriate in this iconic neighborhood. From a legal perspective, there is
no hardship to justify either the fourth floor expansion or most of the other variance requests.
Clearly, there are plenty of reasonable other uses available for this building without adding space to
the fourth floor.

We still believe that the best alternative is to renovate the third floor to add residential units on that
floor and to not add any additional space on the fourth floor. Again, this is a very reasonable use of
the existing building that is available, which should, per applicable case law in Florida, cause you to
deny the multiple variance requests related to that particular element.

The rationale, justification or purported hardship stated in the Zoning Application appears to be that
because the fourth floor was built prior to the enactment of the current code, the new owner should
be allowed to expand it by over 10,000 square feet. That rationale makes no sense of course. While
one may continue to use a grandfathered non-conforming use or building, one is not permitted to
expand upon the non-conformity, especially in such a grand and material manner.

Thanks as always for your consideration. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Tim
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November 19, 2020

Town of Palm Beach
Architectural Commission
360 South County Road

P.O. Box 2029

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: 125 Worth Avenue

Dear Commissioners:

This firm represents the Winthrop House Condominium Association, Inc. (the

“Association”).

I previously wrote to you on behalf of the Association on June 19, 2020 and just wanted to
re-confirm the Association’s position prior to tomorrow’s meeting.

Because Worth Avenue is an iconic street and draws more residents and visitors to the

Town than any other single location, the 125 site is extremely significant. Given that most people
first drive by the beach area and then enter Worth Avenue from AlA, the significance of 125
Worth Avenue cannot be understated. It is also essential to note that 125 Worth Avenue is the first
or easternmost commercial building on Worth Avenue, so it also impacts a large number of Town
residents.

To start, we are concerned with the initial review of this project taking place at a virtual
hearing. Many residents of the Winthrop House and other surrounding residents have strong
concerns about this project, and the format of the meeting may preclude many from expressing
their concerns. In addition, the Zoom format makes it extremely difficult to advocate our position
in the clearest and most persuasive manner.

From an architectural review perspective, our first concern is the large increase in mass

proposed by the huge increase in square footage on the fourth floor (an increase from 3,449 to
13,213 square feet!). While the developer appears to be backing off the request for additional
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height, the requested increase in mass will negatively affect the surrounding residential neighbors
and also the appearance of this significant entrance to Worth Avenue. The existing building is
already non-conforming, so the additional mass is not permitted or reasonable.

It is important to note that the existing height is already almost exactly double the height
permitted under the Code. This fact is significant because the proposal to add so much mass and
new living space on the top, or fourth, floor just exacerbates the non-conformity and will make the
building appear massive.

Given the apparent long-term vacancy rate for the existing commercial space and the recent
lessons that so many of us have learned regarding the ability to work from home, we question
whether it may be better from both an architectural and economic perspective to locate the new
proposed fourth floor residences on the third floor, thereby eliminating the increase in mass. It is
our understanding that the current proposed use for the third floor is office space but that it has
been largely vacant for some time.

Second, the owners are extremely concerned with potential parking issues created by the
new proposal. Substantial additional square footage is being added, but surface parking is to be
removed and overall parking spaces are being decreased. It is my understanding that a similar
shared parking plan was implemented at the new Trevini restaurant and that the implementation
has caused many traffic and parking nightmares. It is certainly not intuitive to add living space
while decreasing parking spaces in this extremely significant, heavily traveled location.

It is my further understanding from Town Staff that the parking analysis submitted by the
developer is incomplete, and we implore you to please not make any decision regarding this project
until you have a complete traffic and parking study and plan showing analyses at all times of the
day including peak times. As it relates to the special exception request for shared parking and the
site plan approval, we request that all parking requirements such as required off-street loading zone
spaces be added to the site plan before final Architectural review. In addition, we request additional
buffers and screening be added to minimize noise and view disruptions. Your Commission should
not review an incomplete site plan.

While the Association certainly supports a rehabilitation and renovation of the 125
building, the current project would add mass that greatly exceeds both what existed and what is
permitted by Code. In addition, the proposal fails to meet the criteria of Code Section 18-205 of
the Town Code in the following manners:

1. The additional almost 10,000 square feet of residential living space on the fourth
floor does not contribute to the Town as a place of spaciousness, balance or taste. The Frisbie
Group met with owners from the Winthrop House and agreed to have renderings made that would
illustrate how the new structure would appear from various viewpoints in the building but to my
knowledge have not yet provided them.

2. The current plan is incomplete in several areas including parking, screening and
location of mechanical equipment. As such, the plan does not indicate how the building and
surrounding neighbors will be protected against external and internal noise.

441840

ALLEY, MAASS, ROG]%RS & LiNnDpsAy, P A,





8} The additional mass on the fourth floor renders the building excessively dissimilar
to the other commercial buildings in the vicinity and not in harmony with such buildings.

4, The numerous required variances and large extent of required relief provide ample
evidence that the proposed development is not in conformity with the standards of the Town Code,
especially as to the massing on the fourth floor and requested lot coverage as they will certainly
negatively affect the appearance of the building.

Because of the foregoing reasons, we request that you defer the application for further
revisions and refinement, together with submittal of a more complete traffic/parking study and
other requirements of the Town. This project is too important and controversial to proceed hastily,
and we also believe the virtual format will make it difficult for neighbors to participate and
represent their opinions.

Sincerely,

Az

M. Timothy Hanlon
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M. Timothy Hanlon
Alley, Maass, Rogers & Lindsay P.A.
340 Royal Poinciana Way, Suite 321

Palm Beach, Florida 33480
Phone: (561) 659-1770
Fax: (561) 833-2261
Direct Fax: (561) 804-4617

tim.hanlon@amrl.com

From: Courtney Lyne <CLyne@amrl.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Kelly Churney <KChurney@TownofPalmBeach.com>
Cc: Tim Hanlon <tim.hanlon@amrl.com>

Subject: Letter to ARCOM

Hi Kelly,
Would you please circulate the attached letter from Tim regarding 125 Worth Avenue?
Thank you,

Courtney Lyne

Florida Registered Paralegal

Alley, Maass, Rogers & Lindsay, P.A.

[=1 340 Royal Poinciana Way, Suite 321, Palm Beach, FL 33480
& (561) 659-1770 / (561) 804-4606 Direct

(561) 833-2261 / (561) 804-4609 Direct Fax

b4 clyne@amrl.com
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